
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 

RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0156 
 

Addendum No. 1 
Issued:  October 6, 2015 

 
 This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 6, 2015.  Except as modified 
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1 
 
Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 
 
Item #2 
 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes:  Meeting minutes of the pre-proposal conference 
are attached.   
 
Item #3 
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by October 20, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009. 
 

- End of Addendum No. 1 - 

 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: fife/( G r//t l OIZy Phone: 4fO · S-$3'" q* 
Company: W'tftV/Jd N (T(/f)t(J J:;.&G-f, zo z.: <et?o · 7 '1~f 
Email Address:~/ll 0f2-q' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO O 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES !11 NO D 

Type of services performed: ____.b ............. ~_C{f-+-------~----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --------~----

Name:_~~~~~~'m~~---r--.=-
Company: ___ .V.._.,.___J4~~~~a~/..t1'4.___-..---,----,..-
Email Address: _ _ -1[/l.'LJLE&~~~~rd~W.~£::_.&L~~L 
Have you registered for the Const NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D N(}'(J 
Type of services performed: dtm/!Wt;k]L ~dt!A.i 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a SUbdiltractor? 8 Ub ~~ 
Name:_[},y {,flE-iuor;_Jl-l- Phone: d-0;}- itdJ- d:J 7?{ 
Company: EC*- Cld!P!mL Y~u~ 
Email Address:ljfiftALA i;;;l.g :t?c'.[;}:'/wi,rrrl.D 1C(rPV\.. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO D 

Type of services performed: GW; J-f@M4k;---:- (",Jfl/J, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractorf :;S< 2g 
Name: f IA., )k-c....: 
Company: A--i ~ 
Email Address: \/\} 5K-Q.,Sf?'\ GJ 

I 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: AofZ?th 11::, <....] V ~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _c:;_lJ_\;~~-----

NOD 

NO~ 
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1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:""""--"'"''-"---'-~-~~"---'-,--.-- Phone: ()08 ~ WD-~ :;Jf(JJ 
Company:-bQ,...£-+Y'+'--...,....___J'""'"'L..Y,_._,_-=-"'"-'--"-=-!..---,.----,------­
Email Address:4,,.4,.£1.-l,.ll""<L..l,,,.;;......io=L.J..!....L...!>Ood-l.~'--!.1.,;U-.L.:::::U.....a...J<~.L.:..l.<~'-L...l.---

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified bu 'ness enterprise? YES ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: ->....-+"-..e;_- -------<F::::::....----,------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _...l.....L.....!.!.,~_.,_ __ _ 

2. Name: CoOA... Phone: O~ ·Swl t.t&oc) 

3. 

4. 

Company:__._·~"'-J'-"--=-__,.,,_,_~-~~-----------
Email Address: D\'l1 

Have you registered for the Constant Cori act E-Mailing List? YES D NO E>< 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO ~ 
Type of services performed: j(\v:.-1-.t\-.e ct.J tC e t i ictl\flr ttk~ ; J rJec:ors· / BnlY\, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,J~-:;i-~...,,_l\__._l\=-t'.._' _____ I 

YES ig/ NOD 

Is your company a certified business enterpr' e? NOD 

Type of services performed: ---=_,__·· _C_· +-----'-""""'"'~~--.--....:....:..--'----'----»-J'--4-<..L.:....4..,, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subc ntractor? ___,......._---=-..._"=--__ _ 

Name: Cbiz,19 '3> ~e:n;p~Phone: ·z_ (3'51 7 1°3 
Company: r ;( /.2 '1- 5 ·t=z-?,t.J E @ L ..J S <100 S:-(2.V 0Gt ~ 
Email Address: C- p ~c &...vrm.O ~ (<__egt..S~dG" · C.QV'YV'-­

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing U st? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterpri e? YES _g/ NO D 
Type of services performed: ~ C / Z).t" Wt D, 1 a f ...er < r1Jr;-

Interested in bidding as a prime or !subcontractor? e,"l !t-\-C:, 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: S'1~~ B@A'W - G«w Phone: 'io-2.-tp1q ~1?'-l J 

Company: tJ GY~t\ Co\\ <Mol/\?\, \w- krUU ~ 

2. 

Email Address: Stjr.te,.v\@ V\GMrlM..l~ - l6Yl'l 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0 

YES D Is your company a certified business ent~rprise? 
Type of services performed: _ _,_t\nk ......... .&....;..;..1-"4c~W'-\--'-'...._,,,.'------------­
Interested in biddin as a prime or a subcontractor? ~\7~Y\M.<,_·~'-i)i--S~v~\:2~--

N ame:___...~~~'-\--v==~~~ ~l. JqS-. ~l~\ 
Company:_~'-=-:-.-'-'~r--'--'-----+---t-----------
Email Address: IV\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rg/ 
Type of services performed: OtWU-1\l (DW.-frtXJ l'-h · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? J?~.l\K.t'@' 

NOD 

NO cY1 
NOD 

3. Name: yj.,., 5'ha'1tl< Phone: Jo t l/ (, / l /49 ,; 
Company: 5 k " .... rk °' 

4. 

Email Address: 8 M _ f 11 ..,..., k/,, @ =r Ka-1f' fc tc, c 11 ..... 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO k1 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES » NO O 

Type of services performed: G -rn c.-- 'I I C o,,.,/,,,,,, ~//,,., 11 

Interested in biddin as a prime or a subcontractor? () ,.,. 1 'VI ( • 

Name:--+-'"'--'--'-~-_.......~.............,,__;.~-'15__;;.0fj>hone:·2o I- S (J.-<d/ ')} ~ 
Company: 
Email Address: \A"\ 
Have you registered for the Constant 

Is your company a certified business enterprte? / . ± MYES D 
Type of services performed: Q a f\.Q .CO\J l_Vv"\ (~ ~ ~I 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f ( \ VV\Q_ 

NO o 
NOV 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED DUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TD JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: .Jtts-nv ~wes Phone: Z4o·-7StJ-e1zJ 
Company: !104-tL&Y ?-- W /t.LrMf.S e#J>... .. 57£.U?'f/ a,.._, 

Email Address: i LJh i If,· ,s 1t c oaldNtv1/!t q..us.avz., or ; b ---r-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO rn----= 
Type of services performed: 8 ovtn4t.- {),~N4rf~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~f-?-'-1!..=''--"lh<l.:lf=· ____ _ 

Name: J11cµu,r:= /JIHVN~ Phone: .:zv;;._-!'?Y-1117 
Company: ]? e/LO.V .fkrmPro;V .t-

1
/ j-'{st7c:- ~ 

Email Address: /YI V.,ttNl'/fr@ /)l::fl..PAJ#trl?'J,t?·rt:n-1. Ctnr> 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES)rf7 NO D 
Type of services performed: k IV t l- -I- S' !JeU crl/.INl'l- ~N t.,.--
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ .:S=--1/_..ts"'------

Name:~' tCA..f\ Ov\ks--- Phone:Za~ f cJ I O C/5 "? 
Company: G C ~ , ( Mc 
Email Address: b, 6 u + L e.c @ C.. C.. ~ - !)C... · CO""/ · / 

~ NOD Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 

ls your company a certified business enterpri se? ~ YES ~ 
Type of services performed: &'f:.. \ vv'\ 1=::.} 4- C 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? yR \ M E 

Name: 80}1) '4 lJJc>vi ~ Phpne: 2-02. · 5'11· .?S~<. 
Company: QJ 1 ;__, ,.., i Vt<"" "2 A /CJ.,u-+r c. '-; • 

Email Address: rWovi~ (51'jic_ iv, ..-t et'4k6 . c VV'l-? 

Have you registered for t'6.e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterJ,Jrise? YES ~ 
Type of services performed: --=--A_._Vl_,r"'-'h ....... 1 ...... te___,,c.: .... ~-----------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,;.fv____:;1.:...v-......:......e ____ _ 

NOD 

NO)(f 

NOD 

/ 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: A Ii )'' l'\Jfe e Cl. s--\v-=-- vJ e.: SS Phone: lj5Z,·-)1-1--f ~z.:7-(;0 
Company: ' M etJ "fuv·' lc\... 
Email Address: q_ I e.ya·1 Jn.. , C t;,S'c.--z, (J v"'\-Cvi b v '. I <L • ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ________________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: \R.e..e.Ve :S,o ""-Vl ~orJ Phone: ______ _ 
Company: M_c.. W Bv-1 ... D 
Email Address: fee.. e jc:i l-\115o•LG. M e i'\ bv: /J. <-fJ'\... 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ _ _ __ _ 

Name: ,-') oX.p k~ <!>Jr'( Phone: _____ _ 
Company: ~CJ'J ovi.. ... i 
Email Address: :Y:" S'e..f " L b'1 <l.-n bv1 lA.. CP..-r 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: ----------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --------· 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

4. Name: e~~C~ C..f"V~ Phone: 2o'l.-2.QCJ-'1S'iS 
Company: A.MT EN{?i./\ee.d "'l 
Email Address: fCNi.(Y..,,.den,iA~r.·n,. c°"" 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ 
YES [UI' Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: _ _ c_tv_l_\ _r=_.,~'-i ,.._1_en_"~--------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 0('}t)1»..rL 12,r~~./"\ Phone: ZtTz,.-(pfplf q;y.S-­
Company: !2..S~ 
Email Address: 0 .p-IZ _. ~L/crn;(Jj}r2-Su C.0rvl ~'f "GO 10'\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO -1\ 

YES l)lJ.., NOD 

Company:_~r.£...L.l~:=--:-,~~~-~~....,:=;.-~~~~~?--~.,---­
Email Address:._L....!/.:...i.L..::..L!:.~-W~_.l!w==-=-~<Z....!..:::....=..::......t.-=-.:::...t::...:~~~~:__ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /p' NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise?~ YES V NO D 
Type of services perfo~ ~ ,,,,.. 
Interested in bidding ~~~f a subcontractor? /t/l'i~ 
Name: ~~ (?fThCD!~Tu) Phone: 2-f)2 g& I L/ (Doo 
Company: Lev -f=\ f::>A L'../ 
Email Address: Fi..--GG't'J () ~7;;t.vv e_ ./ (J:...-V,AJvA L.,'/ " C£) 1~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 81.. NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO 1'. 
Type of services performed: A12-ct-J \rt<'. J=V'E;G.. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ?Yo lS 

Name:~~L.:....k:::.IQ-...!....:....<"""-"'-.l.&.....t:.~~~---
Company:-+~_.!:,._--L"4~~__;:~u.o.~--LL.IC.l<::.r.a. ________ ~ 

Email Address:--J~'...J.....W~=---"'=~iZ.!....~~:.::...._.LZ::..!~-".1-LL..="'=-----­

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ 

YES D 

Type of services performed: --11/f'""-'la=i..J:n_,_.JA~1h-!..,f;1-.-------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.M=='J!I--'-------

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

NOD 

Is your company a certified busin:s enterprise? YES~ NOD 
Type of services performed: _ ____,_/j_.__._,~=--------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~Pc............,:"""~......__ _____ _ 

2. Name: £~LM·O '\(.m.. Phone: 7-07_ Z yt{ 5[ 0 } 
Company: S'wn h~r 9 Le v~rQ ~ f\,,.<)-idrc-+ <;: 

Email Address: etlw 1 S-\ Q> ~h.~1)~~9\rv1!'-:>S c.D "'" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [)c NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ·y NO D 
Type of services performed: ---'--'~'""\l'I__..:;,.'-_~_;;. __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

3. Name: .J.,,~ <;Wf>t-p S.01V Phone: 7~"1, q)z_.. 12 ~<tJ 
Company: 1V~2AJ E. r2.. 
Email Address: o I\ + C (_ O . C 0 ~ 

4. 

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D~ 

Is your company a ce11ified business enterprise? YE D NO oa:... 
Type of services performed: __ _,U""F-'N)'-. --t------~-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? if~ 

Name: {Q&ulff J''~'< Phone: Z.l f~~ Z,711 
Company: ~~• ~·,HI'" 11~~,,1-aa 
Email Address: 4,,,. N( I!' e1r IA'"''n1L 
Have you registered for the Const.ant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: /fl.UIJ-/l,.n. 

YES ~ 
YES ;t5 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Page Tor_ 



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

I. Name: -c>1LL Co~\(,~ 'f Phone: Z..o'Z- 31 ~-6 <;c.;q­
Company: V L'K ~~chJ\> SaRt:. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: ~ <.oµ "-.f:.Y ~\.>LR C....~0Y. C.0/1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lef 
Is your company a certified busi ness enterprise? YES J?f 
Type of services performed: ---"-A""""~"""'l"'-~=---rr~'t~li=-o.._\JR. _ _ E _ ______ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ \,N\(. 

Name:_.!,.A~l:A-l.l~~~ff-~:............!.:::......:.... _ _ 
Company:_--===~~~,..._~~....:..:.....~.,........~µql..F---~'--LJ'.:,,::_-1.,,d~=-=~~ 
Email Address:--'~~~~t.I&IL!:::~~.::u::.~q._~~.L:E"JC:.l-.....----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: ~/YJ ........ G"'--'-P_+~f_f ____ ---.,-____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _..,,.5'""'u_,,_,,,_b_,_. _ ___ _ 

YES® 

NOD 

NOD 

NO l2f 

NOD 

,,r ~ Name: ' ; rA!r:::J~e~~~ P~one: 9 (ft 1 ld t5.1 ] ~L 
Company: ~-g~ {a lv@,CY\,\ 
Email Address: $ tAN;l68<+-hi.t;ei.c:.dY'=-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES;t:l 

Is your company a certified business enterprise! YES ~ 
Type of services performed: }./\/?I_ t- ?f 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _....$'""""'"''-"\""h"------

Name: Phone: 
------------~ ------ --

Company: _ _ ___ _______________ _ _ 
Email Address: - - - --- ---------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed:---- ---------- --

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ _ _ __ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: ..A-14/!!.Y .t<f:;JJJ::..IA-1 Phone: 2o2· gq/ · / 32.S­
Company: Pe-K.4/\/5 t!7JSTA¥J-N PC 
Email Address: ffl . ,...anK.io€. p t.rt:.lnse.t:1.sfma/I- de.~ 

) 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES M NO D 
Type of services performed: A'fZH IT&:-TVfD§" 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ !'l_ o ____ _ 

2. Name: Phone: ft3 - :.S lz-i-z~l 

3. 

4. 

Company:---1~J......M1~~~----1---..--+--.--------
Email Address: l.tvuc...o• ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact YES u;i/ NO D 

Is your company a certified bu · ess en erpri e? YE D NO V' 
Type of services performed: --=""~~~~-----r-+-------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -=-4-!~~==-----

Company:_...=.._..,-'-b---M~~-ll;<-'='-h:!J.,>->.jl~---------­
Email Address: __ ~.....,,,""""-'...::::;~""'-'-''-"'L~~.t.:J.---------

Is your company a certified business enterpris ? 
Type of services performed: ~ .--.rl 

YES D 

YES M 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ .a.:::=-----

Name: Phone: ------------- --- - ----Company: _____________________ _ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed:----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NO~ 
NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Name: 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0156 

Preproposal Conference 
October 2, 2015 

....>.L..L.IA.U-L.Jl.-.L><...._,_,,,._,._~'-'-"-..:~~~.r.q,uUL-

Company: _--"="''-"-*~~""-'-'-"4-'"'41'1A!.L ......... ....loLJ:~X..U.~~'-l.-~~------,--r1~ 
Email Address: ttl.Ul~ .(p/1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES '-p NO 'rJ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W NO D 

Type of services performed: _ Svtl=.... ........... ;....;;~:::::::==-~==----:---.-----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a 'f@!)Cont~:P __ \.....,(~~""""'-- ~----

Name: f eTt:R- 'N ()\,L~-S, \ Phone: 30\-'tl.fl'P~ :to q 
Company: 0 , ~ ;f f\ L LC 
Email Address: ~ Qfo.-(' , \I\ t> lA_ f S l @/ ~ \ f <'\ \ v\ e£.{' 'll\...j , u; 'V\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO O 

ls your company a certified bu ines enterpri se? YES D NO 0---
Type of services performed: C1 \ / ; I r S-vLv'\f ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~1 

U. iJ5 

Name: Phone: - - ----------- ----- - - -Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: _______________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
------------~ --------Company: _____________________ ~ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: - - --------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

          
    

 
 

PREPROPOSAL CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES 
RFP FOR DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 

RON BROWN MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0156 
October 2, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
1. A preproposal conference for the above-referenced solicitation was held on Friday, 

October 2, 2015 at 1:00 p.m. at Ron Brown Middle School. 
 

2. The preproposal conference began with introductions of the following individuals: 
a. Courtney Washington – DGS (Contract Specialist) 
b. Thomas Bridenbaugh & Kavita Aildasani – Leftwich, LLC (Procurement and 

Real Estate Development Consultant) 
c. Stephen Kitterman, Adnan Mamoon & Kevin Picken – DCPEP (Program 

Manager) 
 

3. An overview of the project was provided, and the aggressive nature of the schedule was 
discussed: 

a. DGS is seeking a pure design-build team (i.e. the builder and the 
architect/engineer) for the project.   

b. The budget for the project is approximately $40 million to be constructed between 
the end of the procurement process through August of 2017.   

c. Approximately half of the school needs to open for incoming ninth graders in 
August 2016. 

i. It is expected that about 1/3 of the academic spaces will be needed at that 
point as well as the gym, cafeteria, administration area and other public 
spaces.   

d. The very aggressive nature of the schedule was noted.   
i. It was noted that the school is not currently occupied, and that 

accordingly, the site would be available for work to commence prior to the 
end of the current school year. The possibility of abatement and 
demolition work occurring in the spring was discussed.   

e. It was noted that despite the expedited schedule, the Department expected a well-
done building.  It was noted that the project was not only challenging, but also 
high-profile.   

f. The project must meet a minimum standard of LEED for Schools – Gold.   
 

4. The fee structure was discussed: 
a. The Preconstruction Fee is to cover the builder’s costs from engagement through 

the start of construction. 
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b. The Design-Build Fee is to cover the builder’s overhead and profit for the 
construction phase (approximately 16 to 17 months from April 2016 to August 
2017).   

i. It was noted that the school would be occupied from August 2016 to June 
2017.  The builder would be permitted to work during that time, but it 
would need to work around school activities.   

ii. It was also noted that Offerors were bidding relative to the approximately 
$40 million budget.  It was noted, however, that there would be no 
changes to the fee unless there is a change to the program or the change 
made by DGS to the period of performance.   

c. The General Conditions Budget is an up-set number for general conditions costs 
(field staff, trailer, etc.).  The General Conditions Budget will serve as a line item 
guarantee, and General Conditions Costs will be reimbursable at cost.   

d. The Design Fee is the maximum amount that the Department will reimburse the 
Design-Builder for design services.  It was noted that this was intended to be a 
line item guarantee and that the builder is free to structure its relationship with the 
architect/engineer how it wishes.   
 

5. Offerors were directed to Section D of the RFP which outlines the evaluation criteria for 
proposals.  It was pointed out that a significant number of points had been placed on the 
management plan and schedule as, from the Department’s perspective, the biggest 
challenge in this project is how to get it started, namely: 

a. How will the selected design-builder move from concept through permit 
documents from the week before thanksgiving in order to allow for construction 
to start as quickly as possible? 

b. What can the builder do to provide price certainty to the Department given that 
the timeline for the completion of design development documents and the need to 
start construction do not seem to coincide?   
 

6. Economic Inclusion was discussed.  The Department desires to maximize the 
participation of District residents and businesses in the Project.   

a. With respect to the participation of District businesses, the following 
requirements apply:   

i. 50% of all dollars in the contract must go to CBEs.   
ii. 35% of all dollars in the contract must go to SBEs. 

iii. 20% of all dollars in the contract must go to DBEs. 
iv. It was specifically noted that the only certifications that count towards 

these goals are those from DLSBD; no reciprocal certifications are 
accepted.   

b. With respect to District resident participation, it was noted that the First Source 
Act would apply.  

i. First Source employment agreements will be required. 
ii. Fifty one percent of new hires must be District residents. 

iii. In addition, the percentage requirements for the various classifications of 
laborers in the amended First Source Act apply to this project given its 
dollar value.   
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c. The Apprenticeship Act applies, and subcontractors will need to have certified 
apprenticeship programs.   
 

7. It was noted that the Davis-Bacon Act applies to this Project.  In particular, the following 
requirements were pointed out:   

a. Davis-Bacon Act wages must be paid. 
b. Davis-Bacon Act record keeping and reporting requirements must be met.   
c. It was noted that close attention should be paid to the appropriate classification of 

workers. 
 

8. The Program Management team noted a few issues related to the building itself: 
a. The building has “good bones” but the systems are rotten.  The structure is in 

good shape.  New windows and new finishes will be required.   
b. The entire building may not be required to meet the program given that it is quite 

large.  It is possible that some spaces that are not required at this time could be 
delivered as core and shell spaces and mothballed for future use.   

c. As of now, the new academy is envisioned as an all-male academy, but it may 
make sense to plan for a co-educational facility (i.e. locker rooms for both 
genders for use of the gym by others; potential for co-ed learning in the future if 
desired).   

d. The building was quite nice at the time of its construction.  There is a desire to 
preserve what is best about it, without straying from the goals of great civic 
architecture.   

 
9. Questions were taken. 

a. Is exterior work anticipated?   
i. Yes, the work does not stop at the walls of the building.  There will need 

to be parking, a maintenance entrance, a new roof as well as other 
outdoors spaces such as basketball courts, etc.   

b. What is required for unused space? 
i. The Department would like to focus on the spaces to be used by the school 

but expects that the entire building would get “gutted”, not just the spaces 
that are required to meet the program.  It is unlikely that unused spaces 
will be cordoned off completely.  It is anticipated that at a minimum a 
warm dark shell would be required.  This plan would be more fully 
developed during the pre-construction phase.   

c. Are CAD drawings available? 
i. No, all available drawings were issued with the RFP.   

d. Will commissioning be handled through the architect/engineer? 
i. No, the Department will engage an independent commissioning agent.   

e. Is hazmat information available? 
i. The Department will provide the hazmat information that is available, but 

Offerors should assume that they will be required to undertake a full 
hazmat assessment. 

f. Will there be a dedicated person to shepherd the drawings through DCRA? 
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i. The Department will work with the builder to facilitate the DCRA review 
process.   

g. Will HRPB approval be required?   
i. Yes, HPRB and CFA approvals will be required.   

h. Is the Department’s goal to have full ADA access as part of the Project? 
i. Yes, the project will need to have full ADA access upon completion of the 

project and ADA access as required in order to allow for the Phase 1 use.   
i. Is the Media Center required for Phase 1? 

i. The media center would be desirable for Phase 1, but this will be 
discussed in more detail with the Design-Builder during the pre-
construction phase. 

 
10. Closing Remarks 

a. The following will be issued by addendum: 
i. Sign-in sheet and business cards from the preproposal conference.   

ii. Pre-proposal conference meeting minutes. 
iii. Form of Contract.   

b. The bid date will not be extended as the schedule for this project is already very 
aggressive.   
 

11. A walk through followed the pre-proposal conference.     
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